Shaheryar Ehsan-I-Haque

AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: shaheryarehsanihaque@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Shaheryar Ehsan-I-Haque is working as AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Shaheryar Ehsan-I-Haque has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Vyro.ai

BS in Software Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2021
Experience	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Management Trainee Officer	2023 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Business Consultant	2021 - 2023
Aurea Software	
Associate Project Manager	2021 - 2021